

AHMAD SARIAN SYAKIR

Full-Stack Developer

South Tangerang | sakirsyarian@gmail.com | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/sakirsyarian/>

SUMMARY

Full-stack developer with 3 years of experience developing complex web apps from frontend to backend. Able to create attractive UI/UX with HTML, CSS, JavaScript. Very proficient in Vue and Next.js framework for frontend. On the backend, familiar with REST API and microservices with Express.js. Good communication and team collaboration skills. Successfully led 2 teams of developers to complete the project on time.

EXPERIENCE

WEBSITEORI - Bintaro, Indonesia

Web Developer (July 2021 – November 2022)

- Create web based on client request such as company profile or landing page.
- Creating websites for internal company needs such as web apps.
- Collaborate with the team to ensure the web user interface meets the demand.
- Implemented a new SEO strategy that increased search engine visibility by 40%.

WEBSITEORI - Bintaro, Indonesia

Online Community & Agent Relationship (February 2022 – November 2022)

- Manage content creation & agent team.
- Manage in-House operations.
- Organize community & agent relationship.
- Create agenda for meeting plan & meeting progress.

TOLISFRESH - Bintaro, Indonesia

Front-End Developer (August 2022 - November 2022)

- Drafting wireframing and visual layout concepts
- Create and convert HTML & CSS visual layouts.
- Evaluate and analyze source code.
- Create features to improve the appearance and function of the website.

THRIVE TELKOMSEL - Jakarta, Indonesia

Software Developer (10 October 2022 – 31 October 2022)

We 45 participants studied together with mentors for month starting from JavaScript for beginners to advanced then we also learned react native. After studying for 2 weeks, we were assigned to create a mini Instagram project which was given a week to complete. Long story short i finish the project on time.

HACKTIV8 – Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia

Full-Stack JavaScript Instructor (November 2022 – October 2023)

- Collecting recording and reporting all necessary information related to students
- Monitors and assesses student progress on a regular basis
- Prepare class session and assignments to help student grasp course content
- Teaches courses in accordance with defined course standards and outcomes
- Create a learning environment that encourages student involvement and participation

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITAS PAMULANG (2015 - 2020)

Bachelor's Degree, Informatics Engineering - IPK 3,38

CERTIFICATIONS

- Belajar Dasar Pemrograman Web - Dicoding
- Belajar Membuat Front-End Web untuk Pemula - Dicoding
- Belajar Fundamental Front-End Web Development - Dicoding
- Belajar Dasar Pemrograman JavaScript - Dicoding
- Belajar Membuat Aplikasi Web dengan React - Dicoding

SKILLS

- Next.js
- Node.js
- Tailwind
- Vue
- Express
- Good teamwork
- Capable of solving problems
- Growth mindset
- Communication skill
- Leadership